## University of Montana

## ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

4-18-1922

## Minutes from the April 18, 1922 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

State University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

## **Recommended Citation**

State University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the April 18, 1922 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1922). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 780. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes/780

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

April 18, 1922.

- 1. The postponed regular monthly meeting of the Faculty was held at 4:10 P. M., with Tresident Clapp presiding.
- 2. Present: Ames, Applegate, Arnoldson, Athinson, Baker, Bateman, Baxter, Blee, Bozorth, Burgee, Burke, Clapp, Clark, C. Clark, H., Clark, V. I., Coon, Gardner, Geyer, Hayes, Hoffman, Howard, Jacobsen, Jesse, Kirkwood, Leaphart, LeClaire, Merriam, Merrill, Miller, Thillins, Rapp, Speer, Stone, Suchy, Underwood, Thitcomb.

The following members came in after the meeting was called to order: Buckhous, Colvin, Cox, Daughters, Dean, Elrod, Freeman, Harrington, Owen, Scheuch, Severey, Simes, Smith, Jalton.

The following members were accounted for: Carey, Corbin. Fowler, Graff, Mills, Sanford, Bedman,

- 3. The minutes of the meeting of March 14th were approved.
- 4. The President gave a resume of the proceedings of the meeting of the Executive Council held at the Chancellor's Office in Melena on March 3lot.

The President stated that the Executive Council had repealed the rule permitting students from the other institutions requires of the University organization to satisfy the residence requirement of the State University by one and one-half quarters' attendance.

- 5. Mr. Merrill, Chairman of the Schedule Committee, stated that requests for the schedule for next year would be made at an early date. He said that a considerable number of changes in the Spring Quarter schedule had been made: that good excuses were given for most of these changes; on the other hand, three-fourths of these changes could have been foreseen. Mr. Merrill also stated that tardiness in securing approval of new courses was one of the causes for changes in the schedule.
- The following recommendation was made by the Committee on admission and Registration: That, concerning the following residence rule, "One year of residence in the State University, during which the student must complete 45 credits of college work; for nesdence at least half this time the student must be registered in the college or school in which he is admitted as a candidate for a degree and in which he must complete satisfactorily not less than 24 credits of college work," the part that reads as follows be rescinded: "for at least half this time the student must be registered in the college or school in which he is admitted as a candidate for a degree and in which he must complete satisfactorily not less than 24 credits of college work." On motion of Thillips the motion was unanimously adented.
- The Committee on Admission and Registration recommended for approval the following netition of Hildred Zoller: That she be allowed to complete the credit requirement for the Music Supervisor's Certificate by a History course for 5 hours, by correspondence in the summer quarter of 1922, and that the course in History be substituted for further requirements in English for this certificate. (Hiss Zoller by the end of the spring quarter will have completed 5 credits in English Ila. The English requirement for the Husic Supervisor's Certificate is a total of 8 credits in English Ila and Ilb.) Upon motion of Thillips the motion was unanimously adopted.
- The Committee on Admission and Registration recommended for approval the following petition of Mary Elizabeth Doerr:
  That she be allowed to graduate without having the required college

Ideration. The request was made due to the fact that Miss near entered the University in the winter quarter, was resistered in the spring and summer quarters and by the time College Education was given in the succeeding fall quarter she had obtained Sophomore standing. Upon motion of Phillips the motion was unanimously adopted.

- The Committee on Admission and Registration reported that of the list of candidates for degrees and certificates to be granted at the end of the winter quarter, presented at the faculty meeting of December 15th, all have completed their requirements for the various degrees and certificates with the acontion of <u>Molen A. Little</u>.
- The Trasident presented the following recommendations from the Deers' Conference, all of which were approved:
  - 1. Cancellation of the credit deducted for absences of Slyda F. Murphy. Chance made due to the incorrect interpretation of the person's name for whom a leave of the vocational office.
  - 2. Change of grade of W. Gayle Johnson in Physical Education 11b from "F" to "C". Request made owing to the fact that the attendance record at Swimming was incorrectly reported by the instructor.
  - 3. Change of credit for 1. Lamans'ty in Porost Improvements, No. 46, from 5 to 4 credits. Credit for course was changed after schedule was printed. Student's name appeared on class rolls and grade report for 3 credits, the number for which he registered, but was not corrected by instructor.
  - 4. Change of grade of Catherine Small in American Literature 29b from A-I to A. Change made at request of instructor on account of giving student a longer time to get in maner than instructor remembered at time the grades were handed in.
  - 5. Change of grade of Harry Blanton in Economic History of England from 2" to "4". Request mode by instructor account of error in typing and a report.
  - i. Carcellation of credit deducted for absences of John Dawes. Change made due to the mistake in dates made by the student in public out leave of absence.
  - 7. There of spade of Matt Toures in Economics 14b.
    "Mr. There is work was of "B" quality, but at the time the spale reports were made he had savan absences which had been excused but not made up. As he had not indicated as intention of making them up, he was sixen a grade of "C" instead of "B-I." Those absences were taken while away on the Tertland debute trip, and he says that he was not one that it was not entire and he says that he was not one that it was not entire to indicate his intention of making up the tork. Subsequently to the time of the grade report he has made up the absences in a satisfactory manner.

ll. There being no further business before the Faculty the

Jan Mar